

Public Document Pack



MEETING:	North East Area Council
DATE:	Thursday 22 September 2022
TIME:	2.00 pm
VENUE:	Meeting Room 2, Barnsley Town Hall

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA - 2

Ward Alliances

- 7 Notes of the Following Ward Alliances with Feedback from each Ward Alliance Chair (Neac.22.9.2022/7) (Pages 3 - 4)

Monk Bretton – held on 9th September, 2022

To: Chair and Members of North East Area Council:-

Councillors Hayward (Chair), Cherryholme, Ennis OBE, Felton, Green, Houghton CBE, Makinson, McCarthy, Peace, Richardson, Webster and Wraith MBE

Area Council Support Officers:

Caroline Donovan, North East Area Council Manager
Lisa Phelan, Central Area Council Manager
Claire Dawson, Dearne Area Council Manager
Rachel Payling, Head of Service, Stronger Communities
Christie McFarlane, Community Development Officer
Cath Bedford, Public Health Principal - Communities
Julia Burrows, Executive Director Public Health and Communities
Anne Firth, EMSO to Executive Director Public Health and Communities

Please contact Lynne Belli on or email governance@barnsley.gov.uk

22nd September, 2022

This page is intentionally left blank

Monk Bretton Ward Alliance

Friday 9th. September @ Silverdale Community Centre

In attendance:

Cllr Ken Richardson, Sue Fox, Tom Sheard, Victoria Agnew, Lawrence Dodds.

1	Apologies: Gavin Doxey, Cllr Steve Green, Gemma Conway, Father Blair Redford, Christie McFarlane.	Actions
2	Declarations of Interest: None	
3	Notes of the previous meeting: Received and correct	
4	Project Feedback: Dementia Club back up and running, Table Tennis club running.	
5	Ward Alliance Fund – applications received: None	
6	Funding & Finance:	
7	Additional Items: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • New Governance Framework Need to discuss further and hold annual meeting – next meeting • Christmas Plan It was agreed to sponsor 3 trees: Lundwood, St Pauls & Carlton Churches. It was further agreed to note the additional costs of the trees and support refreshments and tree baubles. No cost of organist and no contribution to Priory Campus • Remembrance Day Sub committee held, the ongoing situation was note and it was agreed to continue support . • Achievement Awards Progress report needed from GC It was suggested a simple letter of thanks to the 'Litter Pickers' would suffice. 	(£750) aprox.
8	AOB: None	
9	Date of Future meetings Next meeting will be held at Burton Grange Community Centre, on Friday October 21 st , 9:30	

Meeting closed by KR at 10:30

This page is intentionally left blank